

Home » About Grants

» Research Supplements To Promote Diversity In Health Related Research (Contacts, Submission Dates and Special Instructions) PA 21 071

Research Supplements to Promote Diversity in Health-Related Research (Contacts, Submission Dates and Special Instructions) PA-21-071

PA-21-071

Release Date: April 20, 2020 Expiration Date: May 22, 2023

NIH Institute or Center.Scientific ContactGrants Management Contact	Institute or Center Specific Information
NIH Common Fund	NIH Common Fund Specific Information: ☑
Scientific Contact:	
Ravi Basavappa, Ph.D.	http://commonfund.nih.gov/
Phone: (301) 435-7204	
Email:	
Transformative_Awards@mail.nih.gov	
earlyindependence@mail.nih.gov	
NewInnovatorAward@mail.nih.gov	
PioneerAwards@mail.nih.gov	
Grants Management Contact: Chris Darby Phone: (301) 480-1059 Email: chris.darby@nih.gov	
National Cancer Institute (NCI)	NCI Specific Information:
Scientific Contact: Belem López, Ph.D.	http://www.cancer.gov/about- nci/organization/crchd/diversity- training/cure/DSGuidelines
Telephone: (240) 276-5433	
Email: CUREsupplements@nih.gov	The National Cancer Institute accepts
	applications twice a year from October
Jason Liu, Ph.D.	1 to December 1 and from February 1
Telephone: (240) 276-6253	to March 30, with funding decisions
Email: CUREsupplements@nih.gov	



,		Tromote Bivorsity in Floatin Rolated Resource
	NIH Institute or Center.Scientific ContactGrants Management Contact	Institute or Center Specific Information
	JoBeth McCarthy, D.H.Sc (c), M.P.H. (C) Email: CUREsupplements@nih.gov	anticipated in March and in June, respectively.
	Grants Management Contact: Shane Woodward Phone: 240-276-6303 Email:woodwars@mail.nih.gov	Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$100,000 plus fringe benefits.
	National Eye Institute (NEI)	NEI Specific Information:
	Scientific Contact: Houmam Araj, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 451-2020 Email: arajh@mail.nih.gov	http://www.nei.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The NEI does not impose any salary restriction beyond that imposed
	Grants Management Contact: Karen Robinson Smith Phone: (301) 451-2020 Email: Karen.Robinson.Smith@nei.nih.gov	legislatively.
	National Heart, Lung, and Blood	NHLBI Specific Information:
	Institute (NHLBI) Scientific Contact: Desirée L. Salazar, PhD Telephone: 301-480-4177 Email: desiree.salazar@nih.gov	NHLBI Guidelines for the Applicant can be found at URL: https://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/grants- and-training/training-and-career- development/nhlbi-research- supplement-application-guidelines
	Grants Management Contact: Shelia Ortiz Phone: (301) 435-0166 Email: ortizs@nhlbi.nih.gov	Contact with NHLBI staff is highly recommended before submission of an application.
	Judy Lee Sint Phone:(301) 435-0166 Email: sintj@mail.nih.gov	
	National Human Genome Research Institute (NHGRI)	NHGRI Specific Information:
	module (mrom)	https://www.genome.gov/
	Scientific Contact: Lucia A. Hindorff, PhD, MPH National Human Genome Research Institute (NHGRI) Telephone: 240-271-1509 Email: hindorffl@mail.nih.govov	NHGRI will accept and review applications on a continuous basis until May 15 for the current fiscal year. Applications received after May 15 will be considered for funding in the next fiscal year. NHGRI strongly encourages the PI of
	Grants Management Contact: Deanna Ingersoll	the parent research grant to contact both the Scientific Contact listed in



- NIH Institute or Center.- Scientific Contact- Grants Management Contact	Institute or Center Specific Information
Phone: (301) 435-7858 Email: Deanna.ingersoll@nih.gov	this table and the Program Officer of that grant before preparing an application to discuss eligibility and research focus. Please refer to NHGRI- specific guidelines for additional
	guidance.
	Trainees are strongly encouraged to attend at least one NHGRI Research Training and Career Development Annual Meeting while supported on
	the K01. Travel may be requested up to \$1500 each per NHGRI meeting.
	Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: NHGRI does not impose any salary restriction beyond that imposed legislatively.
National Institute on Aging (NIA)	NIA Specific Information:
Scientific Contact: NIA Training Office National Institute on Aging (NIA) Email: NIAtraining@nih.gov	http://www.nia.nih.gov/research/dea/ training-opportunities-special- populations
Grants Management Contact: Lesa McQueen, M.Sc. Phone: (301) 496-1472 Email: Lesa_McQueen@nih.gov	Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits.
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse	NIAAA Specific Information:
and Alcoholism (NIAAA) Scientific Contact: Hemin Chin, Ph.D. Phone: 301-443-1282 Email: hemin.chin@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Judy S. Fox	NIAAA will accept administrative supplement applications twice a year on November 1, and May 1. For more details about recent changes in NIAAA policy and procedures on diversity supplements please refer to http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/grantfunding/funding-opportunities/diversity-supplements.
Phone: (301) 443-4704 Email: jfox@mail.nih.gov	NIAAA will provide up to 3 years of support. Duration of support depends on the candidate's career level, as well as the amount of time remaining on the parent award (excluding a no cost extension) and may be adjusted by the review committee. Recipients of prior diversity or disability supplement funding from NIH Institutes other than NIAAA are



Institute or Center Specific Information Institute or Center Specific Information eligible to apply for NIH funding. However, if a candidate received a prior NIAAA diversity supplement award, regardless of career stage, they are not eligible to apply for a second NIAAA diversity supplement award. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) Scientific Contact: Raushanah Newman Phone: (240) 669-2925 Email: newmanrau@niaid.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Mariama Diallo Phone: (301) 761-7851 Email: Mariama.diallo@nih.gov National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) Scientific Contact: Raj Śrinath, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 827-6943 Email: raj.srinath@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Leslie Littlejohn Phone: (301) 594-2545 Email: littlele@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: Contact Listed in this table and the NIAMS Program Officer of that grant. Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMS Diversity Program@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provided by Interest Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provided by Interest Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provided by Interest Development institution, and must be consistent with the level of effort.	,	10.017 two 11.000 car on Cappionionio to	Tromote Biversity in Flediti Related Research
However, if a candidate received a prior NIAAA diversity supplement award, regardless of career stage, they are not eligible to apply for a second NIAAA diversity supplement award. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits. NIAID Specific Information: https://www.niaid.nih.gov/grants-contracts/research-supplements#A5 Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: Contact NIAID Specific Information: https://www.niaid.nih.gov/grants-contracts/research-supplements#A5 Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: Contact NIAID staff. Wilaid Specific Information: NIAMS Specific Information: https://www.niams.nih.gov/grants-funding/funding-opportunities/activity-codes#supp-programs NIAMS strongly encourages the PI of the parent research grant to contact both the scientific contact listed in this table and the NIAMS Program Officer of that grant. Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMSDiversityProgram@email.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the selary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level	Γ	- Scientific Contact	
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) Scientific Contact: Raushanah Newman Phone: (240) 669-2925 Email: newmanrau@niaid.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Mariama Diallo Phone: (301) 761-7851 Email: Mariama.diallo@nih.gov National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) Scientific Contact: Raj Srinath, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 827-6943 Email: raj.srinath@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Leslie Littlejohn Phone: (301) 594-2545 Email: littlele@mail.nih.gov Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMSDiversityProgram@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: Contact NIAID staff. NIAMS Specific Information: https://www.niams.nih.gov/grants-funding/funding-opportunities/activity-codes#supp-programs NIAMS Strongly encourages the PI of the parent research grant to contact both the scientific contact listed in this table and the NIAMS Program Officer of that grant. Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMSDiversityProgram@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level			However, if a candidate received a prior NIAAA diversity supplement award, regardless of career stage, they are not eligible to apply for a second NIAAA diversity supplement
Infectious Diseases (NIAID) Scientific Contact: Raushanah Newman Phone: (240) 669-2925 Email: newmanrau@niaid.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Mariama Diallo Phone: (301) 761-7851 Email: Mariama.diallo@nih.gov National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) Scientific Contact: Raj Srinath, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 827-6943 Email: raj_srinath@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Leslie Littlejohn Phone: (301) 594-2545 Email: littlele@mail.nih.gov Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMS Diversity Program@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level			Developing Independent Research
Scientific Contact: Raushanah Newman Phone: (240) 669-2925 Email: newmanrau@niaid.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Mariama Diallo Phone: (301) 761-7851 Email: Mariama.diallo@nih.gov National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) Scientific Contact: Raj Srinath, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 827-6943 Email: raj.srinath@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Leslie Littlejohn Phone: (301) 594-2545 Email: littlele@mail.nih.gov Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMS Diversity Program@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: Contact NIAID staff. NIAMS Specific Information: https://www.niams.nih.gov/grants-funding/funding-opportunities/activity-codes#supp-programs NIAMS strongly encourages the PI of the parent research grant to contact both the scientific contact listed in this table and the NIAMS Program Officer of that grant. Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMS Diversity Program@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level			NIAID Specific Information:
Raushanah Newman Phone: (240) 669-2925 Email: newmanrau@niaid.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Mariama Diallo Phone: (301) 761-7851 Email: Mariama.diallo@nih.gov National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) Scientific Contact: Raj Srinath, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 827-6943 Email: raj.srinath@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Leslie Littlejohn Phone: (301) 594-2545 Email: littlele@mail.nih.gov MIAMS strongly encourages the PI of the parent research grant to contact both the scientific contact listed in this table and the NIAMS Program Officer of that grant. Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMSDiversityProgram@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level			
Mariama Diallo Phone: (301) 761-7851 Email: Mariama.diallo@nih.gov National Institute of Arthritis and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) Scientific Contact: Raj Srinath, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 827-6943 Email: raj.srinath@nih.gov MIAMS specific Information: https://www.niams.nih.gov/grants-funding/funding-opportunities/activity-codes#supp-programs NIAMS strongly encourages the PI of the parent research grant to contact both the scientific contact listed in this table and the NIAMS Program Officer of that grant. Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMSDiversityProgram@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level		Raushanah Newman Phone: (240) 669-2925	Developing Independent Research
Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases (NIAMS) Scientific Contact: Raj Srinath, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 827-6943 Email: raj.srinath@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Leslie Littlejohn Phone: (301) 594-2545 Email: littlele@mail.nih.gov Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMSDiversityProgram@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level		Mariama Diallo Phone: (301) 761-7851	
Scientific Contact: Raj Srinath, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 827-6943 Email: raj.srinath@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Leslie Littlejohn Phone: (301) 594-2545 Email: littlele@mail.nih.gov Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMSDiversityProgram@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the level		Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases	https://www.niams.nih.gov/grants- funding/funding-
Email: raj.srinath@nih.gov the parent research grant to contact both the scientific contact listed in this table and the NIAMS Program Officer of that grant. Phone: (301) 594-2545 Email: littlele@mail.nih.gov Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMSDiversityProgram@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level		Raj Srinath, Ph.D.	
Grants Management Contact: Leslie Littlejohn Phone: (301) 594-2545 Email: littlele@mail.nih.gov Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMSDiversityProgram@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level			the parent research grant to contact
Email: littlele@mail.nih.gov Applicants are encouraged to send an e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application: NIAMSDiversityProgram@mail.nih.gov Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level		Leslie Littlejohn	table and the NIAMS Program Officer
Developing Independent Research Careers: The requested salary for an investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level			e-mail to the scientific contact alerting them to the submission of the application:
investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits must be in accordance with the salary structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level			Developing Independent Research
structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level			investigator should be consistent with the level of support provided by NIH Career Development Awards, for which NIAMS currently provides up to \$100,000. Salary and fringe benefits
			structure of the recipient institution, and must be consistent with the level



	<u> </u>
NIH Institute or Center.Scientific ContactGrants Management Contact	Institute or Center Specific Information
	PD(s)/PI(s) are strongly encouraged to contact the NIAMS Financial or Grants Management Contact for the Institute-specific funding salary/stipend allowances for postdoctoral and Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers.
National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering (NIBIB)	NIBIB Specific Information:
imaging and bioengineering (Mbib)	https://www.nibib.nih.gov/sites/defau
Scientific Contact: Dave Gutekunst, Ph.D.	lt/files/2022-08/NIBIB-Diversity- Supplement-Application-Guidelines-
Phone: 301-402-5069	August-2022.pdf
Email: dave.gutekunst@nih.gov	NIBIB will accept applications on a
Grants Management Contact:	rolling basis. Applications received by May 31 will be reviewed and, if
Kathryn (Katie) Ellis Phone: 302-451-4791	approved for funding, funded in the current fiscal year (by September
Email: kelllis@mail.nih.gov	30). For applications received after
	May 31, funding could take place in the current fiscal year or the following
	fiscal year.
	The supplement research must be conducted during the originally
	approved award period and thus not
	during a no-cost extension.
	Investigators are strongly encouraged to contact the Scientific Contact listed
	in this table before preparing an application.
	For diversity supplements to support
	investigators developing independent research careers, the annual salary
	cap is \$90,000 plus fringe benefits. For
	candidates with clinical degrees, up to \$105,000 plus fringe benefits may be
	requested based on prior approval from the program director.
The Eunice Kennedy Shriver National	NICHD Specific Information:
Institute of Child Health and Human Development (NICHD)	Contact with NICHD staff is highly
	recommended before submission of an application.
Scientific Contact: Applicants should contact	NICHD Application Receipt Dates and
the NICHD Program Official listed on the Notice of Grant Award.	Notifications
NICHD Program Officials	Receipt Dates Funding Decision

Earliest Possible Start Date



23,	10:54 AM Research Supplements to	Promote Diversity in i	Health-Related Resear	ch (Contacts, Submission Dates a	na
	- NIH Institute or Center.- Scientific Contact- Grants Management Contact	Institute or Center :	Specific		
	Email: NICHD_DivReSuppCoord@nih.g ov	September 15	December	January	
		January 15	April	June	
		May 15	August	September	
		*Applications submabove receipt dates the subsequent cyc	s will be reviewed in		
		NICHD Supported C Time Periods for Di applications	Career Stages and versity Supplement		
		Career Level*	Maximum Length Of support		
		High School	1 year		
		Undergraduate	1 or 2 Years		
		Post BA/BS	2 Years		
		Post MA/MS	2 Years		
		Pre-doctoral	2 Years		
		Post-doctoral	2 Years		
		Investigator	2 Years		
		* Although NICHD a supplements for strict faculty career stage to highly meritorion request support for MA/MS, graduate strict postdoctoral fellow investigators who be disabled. Undergramust state the leng requested at the tirr submission. Please refer to NICH Diversity and Re-Enguidelines for additional requested at the submission.	udents through es, priority is given us applications that r post BA/BS, post eudents, es and established become duate applications th of support me of application HD-specific etry Supplement		
	National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders (NIDCD)	NIDCD Specific Info http://www.nidcd.r es/pages/minority_	nih.gov/funding/typ		
	Scientific Contact: Alberto L. Rivera-Rentas, Ph.D. Research Training Officer Division of Scientific Programs Phone: (301) 496-1804 Email: riverara@nidcd.nih.gov	 The institution principal investigation determines, justice the eligibility 	on/university of		

0/23,	10:54 AM Research Supplements to	Promote Diversity in Health-Related Research (Contacts, Submission Dates and Special Instructions)
	- NIH Institute or Center.- Scientific Contact- Grants Management Contact	Institute or Center Specific Information
	Grants Management Contact: Christopher Myers Phone: (301) 435-0713	(https://grants.nih.gov/grants/gui de/notice-files/NOT-OD-20- 031.html).
	Email: myersc@mail.nih.gov	 The PI of the NIDCD-funded award prepares the supplement application with input from the candidate.
		 Typically, supplements are provided for one year, with a strong justification for a second year.
		The application must clearly describe the need for additional mentored research training.
		 The research strategy section in the application must include the following subheadings:
		 Career development plan: The PI should include details of specific activities and milestones to be accomplished during the supplement duration. For predoctoral fellows, postdoctoral fellows, and medical students, a plan to transition to NIH mainstream research training and/or research funding should be provided. Mentoring research plan: The PI should describe the specific activities planned for the candidate during the supplement period as well as a description his or her previous training and mentoring experience.
		For high school, undergraduate, postbaccalaureate, master's, and predoctoral students (including Back

Au.D. and medical students), and postdoctoral fellows, the



- NIH Institute or Center.
- Scientific Contact
- Grants Management Contact

application should include a biosketch for the candidate using

application should include a biosketch for the candidate using the NIH fellowship biosketch format (https://grants.nih.gov/grants/forms/biosketch.htm).

- The parent award must have an active budget that is at least equivalent to the duration of the requested supplement and should not be in (or go into) a no-cost extension.
- Typically, NIDCD allows 1 supplement per parent award to support 1 candidate. Possible exceptions will be considered for exceptional PIs and candidates with a strong justification and with support from the program official assigned to the parent award.
- Supplements are limited to candidates who are citizens or non-citizen nationals of the United States or to candidates who have been lawfully admitted for permanent residence in the United States (i.e., in possession of a Permanent Resident Card, Form I-551).
- Candidates supported on a research award (like an R01) may not be transferred to a supplement to increase the availability of funds to the parent award for other uses.
- Candidates may be temporarily supported by the parent award while the application is under reviewed.
- Discussions of the supplement request with the program officer assigned to the parent award are highly encouraged to make sure that the proposed project falls within the scope of the parent award

Back

- NIH Institute or Center.
- Scientific Contact

Institute or Center Specific Information

- Grants Management Contact

NIDCD accepts applications on a rolling basis

National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research (NIDCR)

Scientific Contact:
Anissa J. Brown, PhD
Research Training and Career
Development Branch
National Institute of Dental and
Craniofacial Research
Telephone: (301) 594-4805
Email: anissa.brown@nih.gov

Grants Management Contact: Dede Rutberg, MBA Phone: (301) 594-4798 Email: rutbergd@mail.nih.gov NIDCR will accept and review applications on a continuous basis until July 16, 2022 for fiscal year 2022. Applications received after July 16, 2022 will be considered for funding in the next fiscal year. NIDCR strongly encourages the PD(s)/PI(s) to contact both the scientific contact listed in this table and the NIDCR Program Officer of the parent research grant.

Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$100,000 plus fringe benefits, per year for a minimum of 75% to 100% research effort.

National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases (NIDDK)

Scientific Contact: Robert C. Rivers, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 443-8415 Email: riversrc@mail.nih.gov

Program Specialist Contact: Christina Coriz Email: corizc@niddk.nih.gov

Elizabeth Gutierrez Email: gutierrezel@niddk.nih.gov

NIDDK Specific Information:

https://www.niddk.nih.gov/researchfunding/process/apply/fundingmechanisms/administrativesupplements-researchgrants/research-supplementspromote-diversity-health-relatedresearch

- PD(s)/PI(s) are strongly encouraged to contact the NIDDK Scientific Contact for the Institute-specific application components, as well as receipt and review dates.
- PD(s)/PI(s) are strongly encouraged to contact the NIDDK Financial or Grants Management Contact for the Institute-specific funding salary allowances for postdoctoral candidates and Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers.
- The NIDDK limits support for candidates at all career levels to two years.
- The NIDDK will allow up to two supplements under a parent grant, under exceptional



NIH Institute or Center.Scientific ContactGrants Management Contact

Institute or Center Specific Information

circumstances, when strongly justified. Each candidate will require a separate application, and acceptance of a second application to the same parent grant requires pre-approval by the NIDDK Scientific Contact.

- The NIDDK does not accept Research Supplement applications to R15, SC1, or SC2 awards.
- The NIDDK does NOT participate in the "Short-term Investigator Research Supplement."
- Because this program is not intended to provide an alternative or additional means of supporting individuals who receive support from PHS funding mechanisms, diversity candidates may not be transferred to supplemental support prior to the completion of their appointed period of their current PHS support. In addition, individuals may not be transferred to a supplement from a parent PHS award to increase the availability of funds to the parent grant for other uses.
- As per NIH Guide Notice NOT-OD-15-095 (available at: http://www.grants.nih.gov/grants/guide/notice-files/NOT-OD-15-095.html), the NIDDK reserves the right to administratively withdraw incomplete applications.

National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA)

Scientific Contact: Angela Holmes, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 827-2487

Email: angela.holmes2@nih.gov

Grants Management Contact: Ericka Wells

NIDA Specific Information:

 Application receipt dates, procedures for preparing and submitting an application, guidance on budget proposals, as well as additional NIDA-specific information can be found at: http://www.drugabuse.gov/about-



NIH Institute or Center.
Scientific Contact
Grants Management Contact

Institute or Center Specific Information

Phone: (301) 827-6705 Email: wellse2@nida.nih.gov nida/organization/offices/officenida-directorod/odhd/instructions-toprincipal-investigator

- PD(s)/PI(s) are strongly encouraged to contact the NIDA Scientific Contact for the Institute-specific application components, as well as receipt and review dates prior to applying.
- Diversity supplements are accepted on a rolling basis and will be reviewed during our review period, October-June. Applications received after May 9th will be processed and considered for funding in the next fiscal year (October 1st).
- In most cases, the diversity supplement start date will be the same as the parent grant fiscal year start date.
- Diversity supplements for center grants that support research subprojects (e.g., U54, P50) must fall within the scope of one or more active subprojects.
- At the time of the application, the parent grant should have at least 1 year of funding remaining for postbaccalaureate candidates/trainees, a minimum of 2 years of funding remaining for predoctoral candidates/trainees or 18 months of funding remaining for post-doctoral or early career investigator level candidates/trainees.
- Prospective candidates who are supported by an institutional Kirschstein-NRSA may not be transferred to supplemental support prior to the completion of their appointed period of their current PHS support. If the

Back

- NIH Institute or Center. - Scientific Contact	Institute or Center Information	Specific			
- Grants Management Contact	candidate T32 at you they cannot suppleme the T32 ap can apply suppleme cannot ter appointme suppleme • Applicants encourage to the NID alerting the submissio • It takes ap weeks from applicatio Diversity a Disparities decision is	s are also ed to send an e-mai A scientific contact nem to the on of the application proximately ten on receipt of the on in NIDA's Office of and Health s until a funding s made therefore it to apply early.	e e l		
		_	Periods and Suppor		
	Supplement Type	Career Level*	Maximum Length Of support	Research & Travel Support	Salary Support
	Diversity	Post- baccalaureate	2* years (the second year of funding is contingent on the candidate applying to graduate school during year one of the diversity supplement award)	\$3,000/yr	Consistent with the institutional salary policies and cannot exceed the compensation allowed for graduate students
		Pre-doctoral students (including dual degree students) Post-doctoral	3 years 2 Years	\$4,000/yr \$6,000/yr	Follow NRSA guidelines for predoctoral students Follow NRSA guidelines for
		Early Career Investigator	2 Years	\$10,000/yr	postdoctoral fellows \$85,000/yr

-0,	Treedardi Supplemente te	Tromote Biveroity in Treatin Related Research
	- NIH Institute or Center.- Scientific Contact- Grants Management Contact	Institute or Center Specific Information
		Fringe benefits must be included in the budget and cannot be used for salary support.
		NIEHS Specific Information:
	National Institute of Environmental Health Sciences (NIEHS)	http://www.niehs.nih.gov/funding/grants/announcements/supplements/workforce/diversity/index.cfm
	Scientific Contact: Frederick L. Tyson, Ph,D. Telephone: (984) 287-3334 Email: tyson2@niehs.nih.gov	NIEHS reviews supplement applications every other month.
	Scientific Contact (Superfund Research Program): Heather Henry, Ph,D. Telephone: (984) 287-3268 Email: heather.henry@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Michelle Victalino Telephone: (984) 287-3336 Email: victalino.@niehs.nih.gov	Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits. For applicants funded by the Superfund Research Program, the following career levels are eligible to apply: Baccalaureate and Master's Degree Holders, Graduate (Predoctoral) and Health Professional Students, and Individuals in Postdoctoral Training. Requests may be up to \$50,000 Total Costs for up to two years. Only one supplement application submission is permitted per recipient per year. Please see this webpage for specific guidance: https://www.niehs.nih.gov/r esearch/supported/centers/srp/resour ces/general_administrative_suppleme nts/diversity/index.cfm
	National Institute of General Medical Sciences (NIGMS) Scientific Contact: Applicants should contact the NIGMS Diversity Supplement Program co- Directors listed on the program webpage. NIGMS Research Supplement to Promote Diversity in Health-Related	NIGMS Specific Information: https://www.nigms.nih.gov/research/mechanisms/pages/promotediversity.aspx Grants for capacity-building, including the IDeA INBRE and COBRE mechanisms are not eligible for diversity supplements.
	Research Email: NIGMS-DSP@nigms.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Grace Olascoaga Email: olascoag@nigms.nih.gov	



,,_0,	10.54 AM Research Supplements to	Promote Diversity in Health-Related Research
	- NIH Institute or Center Scientific Contact - Grants Management Contact	Institute or Center Specific Information
	National Institute of Mental Health	NIMH Specific Information:
	(NIMH) Scientific Contact: Ishmael Amarreh, Ph.D., MPA Phone: (301) 451-5132 Email: ish.amarreh@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Terri Jarosik Phone: (301) 443-3858 Email: tjarosik@mail.nih.gov	http://www.nimh.nih.gov/funding/training/diversity-and-reentry-research-supplements-for-nimh-grantees.shtml The NIMH has developed specific practices for diversity research supplement requests that augment the requirements described in this program announcement. Therefore, consultation with the NIMH Office for Research on Disparities and Global Mental Health (ORDGMH) and program staff prior to submission of a request for a research supplement is imperative. Specific information about preparing diversity supplement applications for submission to NIMH can be found at:http://www.nimh.nih.gov/funding/t raining/diversity-and-reentry-research-supplements-for-nimh-grantees.shtml.
		Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$90,000 plus fringe benefits.
	National Institute on Minority Health and Health Disparities (NIMHD) Scientific Contact: Nathan Stinson, Jr., PhD, MD Phone: (301) 594-8704 Email: stinsonn@mail.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Priscilla Grant, J.D. Phone: (301) 594-8412 Email: grantp@mail.nih.gov	https://www.nimhd.nih.gov/programs /extramural/training-career- dev/research-supplements/diversity- supplements.html NIMHD supports supplement applications for postdoctoral fellows and/or junior faculty level candidates; investigators are strongly encouraged to contact their parent grant program officer prior to submission. Diversity supplements may be submitted and will be reviewed throughout the year. Applications received after April 30th will be processed and considered for funding
		in the next fiscal year (October 1st). Diversity supplements for center grants that support research subprojects (e.g., U54, P50) must fall within the scope of one or more active



Institute or Center Specific Information subprojects. NIMHD will allow no more than 2 years of support. At the time of the application, the parent grant should have 2 years or more remaining. Supplements to two-year RO3 and R21 grants are not a priority for NIMHD. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits. Total costs requested may not exceed \$125,000 per year. National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) Scientific Contact: Michelle D. Jones-London, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 451-7866 Email: jonesmiche@ninds.nih.gov Frocedures and Supplementary Information for Preparation, Submission, and Review of Applications for Diversity Research Supplements for NINDS Recipients: https://www.ninds.nih.gov/Pruding/Training-Career-Development/Award/SUP-Research-Supplements-Promote-Diversity-Health-Related#Diversity%20Supplements Funding decisions will only be made three times a year, namely by the end of March, June, and December: NOT-NS-08-004. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: up to \$75,000 salary plus fringe benefits per year up to \$85,000 total direct costs. NiNR Specific Information: Www.ninr.nih.gov NiNR accepts supplement applications three times a year, January 15, April 15, and August 15. NiNR only accepts applications for undergraduate, predoctoral, postdoctoral, and investigator candidates who have a degree in nursing or are enrolled in an undergraduate nursing program. NiNR	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Tromote Biveroity in Treater Related Research
NIMHD will allow no more than 2 years of support. At the time of the application, the parent grant should have 2 years or more remaining. Supplements to two-year R03 and R21 grants are not a priority for NIMHD. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits. Total costs requested may not exceed \$125,000 per year. National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) Scientific Contact: Michelle D. Jones-London, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 451-7966 Email: jonesmiche@ninds.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Russell Blaisdell Phone: (301) 827-5432 Email: russell.blaisdell@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Development/Award/SUP-Research-Supplements-Promote-Diversity-Health-Related#Diversity%20Supplements Funding decisions will only be made three times a year, namely by the end of March, June, and December: NOT-NS-08-004. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: up to \$75,000 salary plus fringe benefits per year up to \$85,000 total direct costs. NiNR Specific Information: www.ninr.nih.gov Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Telephone: 301-402-8084 Email: liz.perruccio@nih.gov NINR accepts supplement applications three times a year, January 15, April 15, and August 15. NINR only accepts applications for undergraduate, predoctoral, postdoctoral, and investigator candidates who have a degree in nursing or are enrolled in an undergraduate nursing program. NINR	- Scientific Contact	· ·
of support. At the time of the application, the parent grant should have 2 years or more remaining. Supplements to two-year R03 and R21 grants are not a priority for NIMHD. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits. Total costs requested may not exceed \$125,000 per year. National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) Scientific Contact: Michelle D. Jones-London, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 451-7966 Email: jonesmiche@ninds.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Russell Blaisdell Phone: (301) 827-5432 Email: russell.blaisdell@nih.gov Frocedures and Supplementary Information for Preparation, Submission, and Review of Applications for Diversity Research Supplements for NINDS Recipients: https://www.ninds.nih.gov/Funding/Training-Career-Development/Award/SUP-Research-Supplements-Promote-Diversity-Health-Related#Diversity%620Supplements Funding decisions will only be made three times a year, namely by the end of March, June, and December: NOT-NS-08-004. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: up to \$75,000 salary plus fringe benefits per year up to \$85,000 total direct costs. National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Annual Salary Cap for Investigators by the end of March, June, and December: NOT-NS-08-004. NINR Specific Information: NINR Specific Information: NINR Specific Inform		subprojects.
Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits. Total costs requested may not exceed \$125,000 per year. National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke (NINDS) Scientific Contact: Michelle D. Jones-London, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 451-7966 Email: jonesmiche@ninds.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Russell Blaisdell Phone: (301) 827-5432 Email: russell.blaisdell@nih.gov Funding decisions will only be made three times a year, namely by the end of March, June, and December: NOT- NS-08-004. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: up to \$75,000 salary plus fringe benefits per year up to \$85,000 total direct costs. National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio @nih.gov NINR accepts supplement applications three times a year, January 15, April 15, and August 15. NINR only accepts applications for undergraduate, predoctoral, postdoctoral, and investigator candidates who have a degree in nursing or are enrolled in an undergraduate nursing program. NINR		of support. At the time of the application, the parent grant should have 2 years or more remaining. Supplements to two-year R03 and R21
Scientific Contact: Michelle D. Jones-London, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 451-7966 Email: jonesmiche@ninds.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Russell Blaisdell Phone: (301) 827-5432 Email: russell.blaisdell@nih.gov Frocedures and Supplementary Information for Preparation, Submission, and Review of Applications for Diversity Research Supplements for NINDS Recipients: https://www.ninds.nih.gov/Funding/Tr aining-Career- Development/Award/SUP-Research- Supplements-Promote-Diversity- Health- Related#Diversity%20Supplements Funding decisions will only be made three times a year, namely by the end of March, June, and December: NOT- NS-08-004. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: up to \$75,000 salary plus fringe benefits per year up to \$85,000 total direct costs. National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Telephone: 301-402-8084 Email: liz.perruccio@nih.gov NINR accepts supplement applications three times a year, January 15, April 15, and August 15. NINR only accepts applications for undergraduate, predoctoral, postdoctoral, and investigator candidates who have a degree in nursing or are enrolled in an undergraduate nursing program. NINR		Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits. Total costs requested may not exceed
Scientific Contact: Michelle D. Jones-London, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 451-7966 Email: jonesmiche@ninds.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Russell Blaisdell Phone: (301) 827-5432 Email: russell.blaisdell@nih.gov Frocedures and Supplementary Information for Preparation, Submission, and Review of Applications for Diversity Research Supplements for NINDS Recipients: https://www.ninds.nih.gov/Funding/Tr aining-Career- Development/Award/SUP-Research- Supplements-Promote-Diversity- Health- Related#Diversity%20Supplements Funding decisions will only be made three times a year, namely by the end of March, June, and December: NOT- NS-08-004. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: up to \$75,000 salary plus fringe benefits per year up to \$85,000 total direct costs. National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Telephone: 301-402-8084 Email: liz.perruccio@nih.gov NINR accepts supplement applications three times a year, January 15, April 15, and August 15. NINR only accepts applications for undergraduate, predoctoral, postdoctoral, and investigator candidates who have a degree in nursing or are enrolled in an undergraduate nursing program. NINR	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	NINDS Specific Information:
Michelle D. Jones-London, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 451-7966 Email: jonesmiche@ninds.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Russell Blaisdell Phone: (301) 827-5432 Email: russell.blaisdell@nih.gov Funding decisions will only be made three times a year, namely by the end of March, June, and December: NOT-NS-08-004. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: up to \$75,000 salary plus fringe benefits per year up to \$85,000 total direct costs. National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Telephone: 301-402-8084 Email: liz.perruccio@nih.gov Procedures and Supplementary Information for Preparation, Submission, and Review of Applications, and Review of Applications, submission, and Review of Applications, for ININS Research Supplements of NINDS Recipients: https://www.ninds.nih.gov/Funding/Tr aining-Career-Development/Award/SUP-Research Supplements of NIND Research Supplements of NIND Research Supplements of NINDS Research Supple	Disorders and Stroke (NINDS)	http://www.ninds.nih.gov/
Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Telephone: 301-402-8084 Email: liz.perruccio@nih.gov NINR accepts supplement applications three times a year, January 15, April 15, and August 15. NINR only accepts applications for undergraduate, predoctoral, postdoctoral, and investigator candidates who have a degree in nursing or are enrolled in an undergraduate nursing program. NINR	Michelle D. Jones-London, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 451-7966 Email: jonesmiche@ninds.nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Russell Blaisdell Phone: (301) 827-5432 Email: russell.blaisdell@nih.gov	Information for Preparation, Submission, and Review of Applications for Diversity Research Supplements for NINDS Recipients: https://www.ninds.nih.gov/Funding/Tr aining-Career- Development/Award/SUP-Research- Supplements-Promote-Diversity- Health- Related#Diversity%20Supplements Funding decisions will only be made three times a year, namely by the end of March, June, and December: NOT- NS-08-004. Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: up to \$75,000 salary plus fringe benefits per year up to \$85,000 total direct costs.
Scientific Contact: Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Telephone: 301-402-8084 Email: liz.perruccio@nih.gov NINR accepts supplement applications three times a year, January 15, April 15, and August 15. NINR only accepts applications for undergraduate, predoctoral, postdoctoral, and investigator candidates who have a degree in nursing or are enrolled in an undergraduate nursing program. NINR		NINR Specific Information:
NINR accepts supplement applications three times a year, January 15, April 15, and August 15. NINR only accepts applications for undergraduate, predoctoral, postdoctoral, and investigator candidates who have a degree in nursing or are enrolled in an undergraduate nursing program. NINR		www.ninr.nih.gov
Grants Management Contact: undergraduate nursing program. NINR	Liz Perruccio, MS, PhD National Institute of Nursing Research (NINR) Telephone: 301-402-8084	three times a year, January 15, April 15, and August 15. NINR only accepts applications for undergraduate, predoctoral, postdoctoral, and investigator candidates who have a
RAUGI (TEURGIICI), R.D.	Grants Management Contact: Randi Freundlich, R.D.	



,		Tromote Biversity in ricalian related recodure
	- NIH Institute or Center.- Scientific Contact- Grants Management Contact	Institute or Center Specific Information
	Phone: (301) 594-5974 Email: freundlichr@mail.nih.gov	gives priority to applications for candidates who are at the predoctoral or postdoctoral level as well some early stage investigators. Principal investigators are encouraged to contact the NINR Program Director to discuss their supplement application.
	National Library of Medicine	NLM Specific Information:
	Scientific Contact: Meryl Sufian, PhD Phone: 301-496-4671 Email: sufianm@mail.nih.gov	http://www.nlm.nih.gov/ep/grantsupd iversity.html NLM's participation is confined to
	Grants Management Contact: Samantha Tempchin Phone: 301-496-4222 Email:tempchins@mail.nih.gov	research grants for which it is the primary fund agency. NLM will only accept supplement applications for parent grants with these activity codes: R01, R15 and R21. Recipients must contact NLM before submitting an application.
		Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits.
	John E. Fogarty International Center for Advanced Study in the Health Sciences	FIC Specific Information: http://www.fic.nih.gov/
	Scientific Contact: Laura K. Povlich, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 827-2227 Email: laura.povlich@nih.gov Grants Management Contact: Bruce R. Butrum Phone: (301) 496-1670 Email: butrumb@nih.gov	Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: \$75,000 plus fringe benefits.
	National Center for Complementary	NCCIH Specific Information:
	and Integrative Health (NCCIH) Scientific Contact: Lanay Mudd, Ph.D.	NCCIH accepts applications four times a year, due on January 2nd, April 1st, July 1st, or October 1st.
	Phone: (301) 594-9346 Email: lanay.mudd@nih.gov	NCCIH recommends candidates to use the NIH Reporter Tool (http://projectreporter.nih.gov/reporte
	Grants Management Contact: Shelly M. Carow	r.cfm) to search for topics of interest
	Phone: (301) 594-3788 Email: carows@mail.nih.gov	and identify NCCIH-funded investigators.
		Before submitting an application, candidates and mentor(s) are strongly



,		Tromote Biveroity in Floatin Related Resour
	NIH Institute or Center.Scientific ContactGrants Management Contact	Institute or Center Specific Information
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	encouraged to discuss their proposed supplement with the NCCIH Program Officer managing the parent award to confirm its relevance to NCCIH's mission (http://NCCIH.nih.gov/about/ataglance), research priorities
		(http://NCCIH.nih.gov/grants/priorities), and strategic plan
		(http://NCCIH.nih.gov/about/plans). A
		list of NCCIH program officials can be found at http://NCCIH.nih.gov/grants/contact#a rea.
		NCCIH expects candidates to pursue and transition to mainstream NIH support as part of the proposed research-training plan. Applicants should explore NCCIH's research-training webpage (http://NCCIH.nih.gov/training) and
		review the programs that may fit their interests and academic credentials.
		NCCIH will provide support to successful applicants for 1 year and will consider a 1 year renewal application depending on progress.
	National Center for Advancing Translational Sciences (NCATS)	NCATS Specific Information:
	Scientific Contact (Division of Clinical Innovation): Andrew Louden, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 402-1645 Email: andrew.louden@nih.gov	For investigators developing independent research careers this supplement will provide up to and no more than \$100,000/year for salary, plus fringe benefits. See terms and conditions in the FOA.
	Scientific Contact (Office of Drug Development Partnership Programs): Steve Pittenger, Ph.D.	Specific information for the Clinical and Translational Science Award (CTSA) Program:
	Phone: (301) 827-5810 Email: steven.pittenger@nih.gov Scientific Contact (Office of Special Initiatives): Doda Rudnicki, Ph.D. Phone: (301) 594-2080	 The CTSA Program will accept supplement applications to active CTSA Program UL1- Linked Specialized Center Cooperative Agreement grants. NCATS will accept up to two



applications for review

Email: dobrila.rudnicki@nih.gov

23,	10:54 AM	Research Supplements to	Promote Diversity in Health-Related Resea
	- NIH Institute of - Scientific Confi	tact	Institute or Center Specific Information
	Grants Manager Leslie Le Phone: (301) 43 Email: leleslie@	ment Contact: 5-0856	consideration during a fiscal year from any one CTSA Program hub award. Grants must have at least two years remaining to apply for a supplement. Budget may not exceed \$150,000 per year in direct costs. For CTSA Program specific
			information and guidance on submitting applications see https://ncats.nih.gov/ctsa/ funding/pa-2016-guidance
			 Short-term Investigator Research Supplements may be requested but must span across at least two years of support. For CTSA Program Specific FAQs for Diversity Supplements go to https://ncats.nih.gov/ctsa/fu nding/diversity-faq
			Prospective applicants and their mentors are strongly encouraged to contact their respective NCATS program officer and/or the scientific contact listed in this opportunity during the initial preparation of a supplement application and prior to its submission to discuss the goals and objectives of the supplement application.
	Office of Resear Programs (ORIF	ch Infrastructure	ORIP Specific Information:
	Scientific Conta Bruce Fuchs, Ph Phone: (301) 40	nct: n.D.	ORIP will accept supplement applications for the following activity codes: R01, R21, R24, P40, P51, U42, U54.
	Grants Manager Leslie Le Phone: (301) 43 Email: leleslie@	ment Contact: 5-0856	The duration of the diversity supplement must be at least 12 months. Requests submitted with less than 18 months remaining on the parent grant period will not be accepted.
			Program Directors/Principal Investigators (PD/PIs) planning to

Back

submit applications to this FOA are

23,	23, 10:54 AM Research Supplements to Promote Diversity in Health-Related Research (C			
	- NIH Institute or Center.- Scientific Contact- Grants Management Contact	Institute or Center Specific Information		
		strongly encouraged to contact their respective program officer and/or the scientific contact prior to the submission.		
		Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: Contact ORIP staff.		
		For additional information please go to: ORIP Diversity Supplement Guidelines		
	National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health	NIOSH Specific Information:		
		http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/		
	Scientific Contact: Steve Dearwent, Ph.D. Phone: (404) 498-6382 Email: SDearwent@cdc.gov	Annual Salary Cap for Investigators Developing Independent Research Careers: Contact NIOSH staff.		
	Grants Management Contact: None			
	Did you find this page helpful?			
	O Yes			
	O No			
	Next			
	Form Approved OMB# 0925-0642 Exp. Date 3/2023			

This page last updated on: March 23, 2021 Technical Issues: E-mail OER Webmaster

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services ☑ Grants.gov ☑ USA.gov - Government Made Easy ☑

National Institutes of Health (NIH), 9000 Rockville Pike, Bethesda, Maryland 20892 NIH... Turning Discovery Into Health



Protected by reCAPTCHA: Privacy ☐ & Terms ☐

1/10/23, 10:54 AM	Research Supplements to Promote Diversity in Health-Related Research (Contacts, Submission Dates and Special Instructions)			

